
17-19 Elsworthy Road Management Limited 
17-19 Elsworthy Road London NW3 3DS 

Company No. 03005385 

Tree Preservation Officer (Camden Council) 
Urban Design and Renewal Service 
Camden Town Hall Extension 
Argyle Street 
London 
WCIH 8ND 

6 February 2012 

Dear Sir 

We are going to cut down a small ash tree in our garden, which is misshapen and 
growing in the wrong place, and if it is allowed to grow larger it will interfere with a 
maganificent oak. 

We plan to replace this ash with either a prunus or an acer but the residents have not 
yet decided which. 

Yours sincerely 

Norman Franklin 
Director 
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Genet, Matthias 

From: Norman Franklin [norman.franklin@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 07 March 2012 20:31 
To: Genet, Matthias 
Subject: Tree felling 

AtIm Matthias Genet 

I am sorry but the message which was originally sent to enddevcom@camden.gov.uk failed to get through 

Thee tree was in the back garden. 

This email address can be used for communication 
Phone number below 

Norman Franklin 
Fiat 5 17-19 Elsworthy Road 
London NW3 3DS 
Phone 020 7722 4543 
Mobile 07SO 4111095 

08/03/2012 


